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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rittlinger, David B
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 8:08 AM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Childs, Nathan D; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: Building Code filings and status

Brian, 
Good morning. 
My notes in GREEN and RED are below. 
Thank you for pulling this together. 
I appreciate the aƩenƟon to detail on this to keep things organized. 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons. 
Have a great day. 
 

 
david.riƩlinger@ncdoi.gov 
 
Link to free view of 2018 NC Codes 
hƩps://codes.iccsafe.org/codes/north-carolina 
 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 12:37 PM 
To: Rittlinger, David B <david.rittlinger@ncdoi.gov> 
Cc: Childs, Nathan D <nchilds@NCDOJ.GOV>; Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: Building Code filings and status 
 
Good afternoon everyone, 
 
Since we have quite a few filings before the RRC for this month’s meeting, I thought it would be helpful to recap 
where I believe all the filings are in the pipeline.  For the record, I am going to ask the Commission to extend the 
period of review for the Existing Building Code, the Fire Code, the Building Code, and the 16 separate amendments 
filed for those codes. 
 
Amendments to the 2024 Codes: 
 
Admin Code - 4 
                107.1.5 – as amended, recommend approval CONFIRMED 
                106.3.1 – withdrawn Ashley Snyder is forwarding this one to the NCGA for their review in the short session 
                204.4.5 and 204.4.5.1 – recommend approval CONFIRMED 
                Appendix H – recommend approval CONFIRMED 
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Plumbing Code – 1 
                702.1, 702.4, 1102.2, and 1102.7 - withdrawn CONFIRMED as part of the 2024 NCPC 
 
Filing of full codes: 
 
2024 Existing Building Code – extension CONFIRMED 
                2 amendments - extension CONFIRMED 
2024 Fire Code - extension CONFIRMED 
                8 amendments - extension CONFIRMED 
2024 Building Code - extension CONFIRMED 
                6 amendments - extension CONFIRMED 
 
2024 Fuel Gas Code – as amended, recommend approval CONFIRMED 
2024 Mechanical Code – as amended, recommend approval CONFIRMED 
                2 amendments – recommend approval CONFIRMED 
2024 Energy Conservation Code – waiting for responses to requests for changes NCBCC responses sent to RRC 
staƯ attorney very early morning on 4/25/24 
                1 amendment – no reason to object at this time CONFIRMED 
 
Repeals: 
 
Repeal of the 2017/2020 Electrical Codes – recommend approval CONFIRMED 
 
So, as I see it, the only thing left that needs to be addressed for the April 30 meeting is the Energy Conservation 
Code.  If I’ve missed something, or if you have a diƯerent understanding of anything, please let me know. 
CONFIRMED 
 
Thanks, 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236-1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law 
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


